

Minutes

March 1, 2022

- I. Meeting Call to Order at 6:03 PM
- II. Attendance:
 - a. Board: 4 (CreeAnn, Dr. Georgy, Ms. Jones, Tricia)
 - b. Admin/Faculty: 3 (Principal Suarez, Ms. Williams)
 - c. Parents: 3 (Carol, Sherine, Sharon)
- III. Approval of Minutes
- IV. Officers' / Chairperson's Reports
 - a. Principal Suarez Report
 - Heff Jones
 - Cap & Gown s
 - Diplomas, announcements, etc
 - This may not be the case next year
 - Senior Picnic & events announced this week
 - SAT tomorrow
 - Walter Dick track meet on Saturday
 - Former Olympian's family support the meet
 - New track's grand opening
 - Dance marathon coming up in April
 - Raised ~ \$13K last year for Nicklaus Children's hospital
 - Staff vs student basketball game on 3/17
 - Thanks for coffee for the awards ceremony
 - b. Vice Principal William
 - There was something each day for Black History Month
 - ACT can be used for Sr graduation requirement
 - April Cultural Affair
 - c. President's Report Creeann Pepe
 - Banner & LED screen will check with Coach
 - Miscommunication with Cristal at Wawa
 - Luncheon catering was noted as a donation
 - a. Vice President's Report Mrs. Jones
 - Dad's n Donuts not as many dads because kids didn't take the invitation home
 - Next event is the Easter basket donation

- 144 Baskets will be distributed to several locations including Women in Distress
- Suggest that the kids write a note to go in the basket
- Mother's Day brunch in May
- b. Faculty Advisor Dr. Georgy
 - Update the Facebook page
 - Create a business page and link it to Instagram and Twitter
 - Add teacher planning day and Welcome from CreeAnn
- c. Treasurer's Report Angela Maple
 - Angela was absent
 - \$65 raised at Dads N Donuts from shirt sale and 1 membership
 - 2 shirts were donated to Dads N Donuts
- d. Secretary's Report Tricia Allen Osborne
 - Nothing to Report
- e. Membership Report Carole Moore
 - Membership is at 88
 - 3 new families since last month
 - 33 faculty
- f. Student Representatives' Report:
 - i. Nathaniel Petton (12th grade rep)
 - Sent formal request via email asking for \$300 \$1,000 to support Destination Dorm
 - These funds would only get back to CSHS students if they apply and received it
 - ii. Megan Kenney (11th grade rep)
 - iii. Open (10th grade rep)
 - iv. Open (9th grade rep)

V. Old Business

- a. Banners are at the printer
- b. PTSO gifted 1 banner to Wawa's for their support
- c. Wawa's was added to website
- d. Bludestream banner
- e. Children's Dentistry is new and CreeAnn will contact
- f. \$65 was spent on coffee for honor roll breakfast
- VI. New Business
 - a. Restock T-shirts
 - b. Lion Press and build an online store for us to promote school merch
 - c. Staff/Teacher appreciation is the 1st week in May
 - Check with Tijuana Flats for lunch donation
 - Carol Rodrigues offered desserts for the teachers; Creeann will send a donation request letter to her
 - d. Origami Own
 - e. Graduation
 - Mrs Jones will speak to the Sr advisor Ms. Linderhauler (sp) regarding Heff Jones will provide complimentary cap/gowns for students in need
 - Families have to apply
- VII. Announcements
 - a. None

- VIII. Action Items a. None
- IX. Adjourn 7:11 PM